

Library
CITY OF AUSTIN AGENDA DATE: 3/22/2007
RECOMMENDATION FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Title: Amendment to Ordinance #20060911-004

Subject: Approve amendment to Section 7-1-1(A) of the City Code (“Right of Public to Free Access”) to provide free library cards to City employees who are not residents of the City of Austin.

Deleted: Ordinance #20060911-004

Amount and Source of Funding: N/A

Fiscal Note: N/A

Agenda Category: Library

For More Information: Eyna Canales-Zarate, Assistant Director, Austin Public Library: 974-7446

Prior Council Action: Approved December 11, 2003

Deleted: Ordinance 20060911-004 approved September 11, 200

Boards and Commission Action: N/A

Deleted: 6

Purchasing Language: N/A

MBE/WBE: N/A

Amend Section 7-1-1(A) of the City Code to permit non-resident City of Austin employees to receive free library cards while they are employed by the City. The City Code currently provides that City residents have the right to use library materials outside a library without charge, and this amendment will extend that benefit to City employees (excluding temporary employees) who live outside the City.

Deleted: Ordinance #20060911-004

Deleted: of Austin. This amendment will extend that benefit to full-time and part-time employees who live outside the City. ¶